Republic of the Philippines
Department of Education
Cordillera Administrative Region
DIVISION OF TABUK CITY
City Hall Compound, Dagupan, Tabuk City

Division Memorandum

No:446 s. 2019
To: Public Schools District Supervisors
School Heads, Elementary
School SBFP Coordinators
From: IRENE'S. ANGWAY ¥
OIC-$chools Division Superintendent
Date: November 11, 2019
Subject: PROGRAM IMPLEMENTATION REVIEW on SCHOOL BASED FEEDING
PROGRAM FY 2019

1. In support to the Department of Education, the Schools Division of Tabuk City thru the
Schools Governance and Operations Division - School Health and Nutrition Unit had
implemented the School Based Feeding Program for FY 2019 to address undernutrition among
public school children.

2. Relative to this, the SGOD-SHN unit will conduct Program Implementation Review on School
Based Feeding Program for FY 2019 on December 7, 2019. (venue will be announced later)

3. Participants are School Heads and (1) feeding teacher per school.

4. Service Credits/Compensatory Time Off will be given to the participants since the schedule
fall on Saturday.

5. Immediate dissemination and compliance to this memorandum is desired.

sgod/hns/jll




